June 25, 1952

Mr., C. D. Murphy, Agent

New Mexico Drililing Syndicate
39 S. La Salle Street
Chicago, Illinois

Re: $5,000,00 One-Well Bond \
to State of New Mexico
NW/U Section 31-208-11W
N.M.P.M,, SY-190357 /
Dear Sir: 4
¥ith reference to your footnote on our letter
of June 4th, advising that the well was plugged last
fall, we would like to remind you that a bond of this
natucre cannot be cancelled by either the princlpal or
the bonding company, but that a release must be secured
from the State.

By copy of this letter, we are requesting
the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission to furnish
us with such a release.

Very truly yours,

J. S, WARD & SON, INC.

s
. H., Ward
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